# Campus Announcements for the week of 08/25/2008

#### **Table of Contents**

#### 01. Administrative

- 1. Monthly Parking Garage Payment
- 2. Employees Take this opportunity to update your office address and phone number for the 2008-2009 Faculty and Staff Directory.
- 3. Ride Sharing
- 4. Governor's Executive Order NO. 4: Establishing a A State Green Procurement And Agency Sustainability Program
- 5. Questions About Domestic Violence?

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Learn Lotus Notes while sitting in at your desk in your air conditioned office!
- 2. Financial Literacy "Train the Trainer" Educational Workshop for faculty, staff, or graduate students
- 3. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management & Improved Performance

#### 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. JUMP Workforce Planning & Employment Potential for those with ASDSeptember 25, 2008 - 7:00 to 9:00pm

# 05. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

1. NIH General Clinical Research Center (GCRC)Department of Medicine Seminar Series

#### 06. Charitable

- 1. Fall Fashion Festival
- 2. Volunteer Opportunity Conversation Partner
- 3. Building the 2008 Habitat for Humanity/Stony Brook House now underway!

#### 07. Culture & Entertainment

1. Music at Southampton - Sustainable Treasures Concert SeriesLiz McCartney with co-star Marcy McGuigan and Ray Fellman on piano

- 2. Stony Brook Soccer Nights
- 3. Seawolves All-Sports Pass
- 4. Tackle Childhood Cancer on August 30th at 6 PM SBU Football vs. Colgate
- 5. Pottery Sale in the Student Union 9/10
- 6. Blues/jazz/folk singer Eilen Jewel and Band at University CafeSunday October 5th at 2 P.M.

# **08. For-Pay Workshops/Courses**

- 1. How to Buy and Sell on eBay
- 2. Pottery on the Wheel Class
- 3. Beginning Painting Class Begins 10/2
- 4. Introduction to Microsoft Excel
- 5. Non-Credit Classes at the Craft Center
- 6. Registration is still open for the PHR/SPHR Certification Preparation Course
- 7. Managing Data with Access
- 8. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members
- 9. Exploring Macromedia FLASH MX

#### 09. Research

- 1. Do You Have Painful Arthritis At The Base Of The Thumb?
- 2. Volunteers Wanted For A Research Study Of An Investigational Drug For Genital Warts.
- 3. Not getting along with your partner?
- 4. Did you know that most people are infected with Oral Herpes?
- 5. Seeking Volunteers 18 years or older with the diagnosis of metastatic cancer
- 6. BNL (Brookhaven National Laboratory) Volunteers needed for participation in medical imaging research. Fee paid.
- 7. Pediatric Infectious Diseases

#### 8. Do You Have Heart Failure?

#### 10. Miscellaneous

1. Campus Child Care Available

2. Part-Time Job Expo

#### 01. Administrative

# 1. Monthly Parking Garage Payment

Monthly Parking Garage Card Holders

Payment for your monthly parking garage permit is due on the first of the month. To avoid being locked out, please ensure we receive your payment within the first three business days of the month. Sign up today for the payroll parking deduction program and avoid the rush to pay! Forms and information are available at <a href="http://www.stonybrook.edu/parking/garages.shtml">http://www.stonybrook.edu/parking/garages.shtml</a>

Submitted by: Lynn A. Davis/Admin

# 2. Employees - Take this opportunity to update your office address and phone number for the 2008-2009 Faculty and Staff Directory.

Employees should login to the SOLAR System to verify and update your own office phone number and office address. When logged in, click "Office Address" under the Security and Personal Data header. The deadline to make your final entry is Tuesday September 2.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/solarsystem

Submitted by: Rick Sadetsky/Admin

#### 3. Ride Sharing

As part of its ongoing effort to address constituency concerns, Stony Brook University wishes to advise the University community about a voluntary on-line ride sharing program. This program is supported by Long Island Transportation Management Inc., and is designed to save money, ease daily commuting and reduce traffic congestion.

NuRide is a ride network where participants can plan trips on-line and get rewarded for riding together. According to the program literature (www.nuride.com), membership is free, there are no usage commitments and participants earn reward points from sponsors for every trip taken, whether the service is used 1 day a month or 5 days a week.

Other options are detailed on Long Island Transportation Management's website, and may be better suited to your individual needs.

Participation in any program of this nature is entirely voluntary. The University makes no

representations or warranties about your fellow riders or participant satisfaction

Submitted by: Lynn A. Davis/Admin

# 4. Governor's Executive Order NO. 4: Establishing a A State Green Procurement And Agency Sustainability Program

Pursuant to Executive Order No. 4, effective July 1, 2008, all copy paper, janitorial paper and other paper supplies purchased by each State agency or authority shall be composed of 100% post-consumer recycled content to the maximum extent practicable, and all copy and janitorial paper shall be process chlorine-free to the extent practicable, unless such products do not meet required form, function or utility, or the cost of the product is not competitive. Additionally, effective July 1, 2008, all State agency and authority publications shall be printed on 100% post-consumer recycled content paper. Where paper with 100% post-consumer recycled content is not available, or does not meet required form, function and utility, paper procurements shall use post-consumer recycled content to the extent practicable. Non-recycled content shall be derived from a sustainably-managed renewable resource to the extent practicable, unless the cost of the product is not competitive.

http://www.ogs.state.ny.us/purchase/spg/pdfdocs/CL700.pdf

Submitted by: Mary La Corte/Admin

#### 5. Questions About Domestic Violence?

Stony Brook University is committed to creating a safe work enviornment for all employees. If you have a question or concern about domestic violence, please contact one of our trained staff on the link provided for confidential assistance.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/asaforms/HRSD0079/\$FILE/HRSD0079.pdf

Submitted by: Steven Riccobono/Admin

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

# 1. Learn Lotus Notes while sitting in at your desk in your air conditioned office!

Click here to go to our website and check out our online training materials. <a href="http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/public/notes/notestraining/index.shtml">http://clientsupport.stonybrook.edu/public/notes/notestraining/index.shtml</a>

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

# 2. Financial Literacy "Train the Trainer" Educational Workshop for faculty, staff, or graduate students

This free workshop, September 19 from 8:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m., will train participants to be able to provide financial literacy programing for our students. Continental breakfast and lunch and all materials are free. Participants will be expected to offer one financial literacy presentation to students during the academic year. Participation limited to 20 and filling rapidly. Please contact Barbara Fletcher, 632-6712. This program is supported by the 2007-2008 HESC grant awarded to the Financial Aid Department and part of an on-going financial literacy initiative at Stony Brook.

Submitted by: Barbara Fletcher/Prov

# 3. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management & Improved Performance

Take a break from the stress of modern life by going back a few thousand years. People are discovering anew that walking the concentric circles of ancient labyrinths can create inner peace and healing. EAP invites you to join Labyrinth Builder, Ed O'Connell, for a refreshing introduction to the Red Dragon Labyrinth as a walking meditation practice.

Guest Speaker, Ed O'Connell

Date August 28 2008

Time 12:00pm and 4:00pm

Location Stony Brook Red Dragon Labyrinth

To Register Call EAP at 632-6085 or email at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Allison Hinke/Pres

#### 04. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

# 1. JUMP Workforce Planning & Employment Potential for those with ASDSeptember 25, 2008 - 7:00 to 9:00pm

AHA and the Cody Center will provide a presentation on JUMP (Jobs for Us Mentoring Program) on which the two organizations are collaborating to assist those with Autism Spectrum Disorders (ASD) in securing gainful employment. In addition, Amy Mueller and John Lombardo of the SCCC Corporate Training Center will give an overview of Suffolk's workforce development programs including the Manufacturing Training Program. This program is an excellent example of matching the right employee with the right employer and building skill sets that align with available jobs. If you plan to participate please RSVP to AHA via email: info@ahanv.org

Location: Suffolk County Community College - Grant Campus (Brentwood) Sally Ann Slacke Building

http://www.stonybrookmedicalcenter.org/codycenter/partnerprograms.cfm

# **05.** Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

### 1. NIH General Clinical Research Center (GCRC)Department of Medicine Seminar Series

"Smoking and Colorectal Cancer Screening"
Joseph C Anderson, MD, Associate Professor of Medicine, University of Connecticut Friday, September 19, 2008
HSC T16 - Room 025
Refreshments begin at 3:45pm
Seminar begins at 4:00pm

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 06. Charitable

#### 1. Fall Fashion Festival

Tickets are now on sale for the 8th annual event. Thursday, October 16 from 6:30 to 10:30 PM at Villa Lombardi's. Ticket \$60 includes cocktail hour (cash bar), DJ, live entertainment, "Your Choice" auction, Parade of Survivors and our legendary fashion show, featuring (new-to-the-runway) COO Bruce Solomon, Administrator Rose Cardin, Drs. O'Hea, Chalas, Lu, Kudelka and a few surprises.

Tickets sell out fast, so make your reservations soon.

http://www.fallfashionfestival.com

Submitted by: Linda Bily/UHMC

# 2. Volunteer Opportunity - Conversation Partner

Our graduate students are in need of time spent in English conversation. Could you volunteer a half hour a week to talk with an international student? Sign up is outside of N-255 in The Social and Behavioral Science Building. The program starts the week of 6 October. You meet your new partner at the table where you signed up. The rest of the semester is up to you and your partner! Enjoy!

Any more information needed? Contact <Barbara.Brownworth@stonybrook.edu> Thanks.

Submitted by: Barbara Brownworth/CAS

### 3. Building the 2008 Habitat for Humanity/Stony Brook House now underway!

Volunteers are needed to build this years Habitat for Humanity house. The first day of construction is scheduled for Thursday, August 28, 2008 when we will raise the first floor walls of this two story home in Shirley. No experience necessary; all you need is a willingness to help a family in need, we'll teach you the skills!

Contact Catherine.Horgan@stonybrook.edu to register; additional dates will be posted on the university website.

Submitted by: Catherine Horgan/HSC

### 07. Culture & Entertainment

# 1. Music at Southampton - Sustainable Treasures Concert SeriesLiz McCartney with costar Marcy McGuigan and Ray Fellman on piano

Join us Thursday, August 28 for the final concert of the 2008 series.

Liz McCartney with co-star Marcy McGuigan and Ray Fellman on piano -- Back by popular demand, this Broadway veteran returns with a new show called Rosemary and Time, a Tribute to the Life and Music of Rosemary Clooney. Rob Lester of CabaretExchange.com wrote, "The word 'triumph' comes to mind in describing Rosemary and Time: an involving, intriguing, informative, insightful piece that never forgets its other mission - to thoroughly entertain." Concert takes place at 8:00 pm in the Avram Theater at Stony Brook Southampton. For more information visit stonybrook.edu/treasures or call 631-632-8000.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/treasures

Submitted by: Karen Keeley/UAff

#### 2. Stony Brook Soccer Nights

Wednesday nights are now officially Stony Brook Soccer Nights. If anyone is interested in playing soccer and would like to play with the SBUMC Soccer Team that played in the Campus Intramural Soccer league, come on out on Wednesday nights as we want to continue playing just for fun and would like to get as many people from the hospital and main campus as we can get. Please feel free to bring friends, family, and your co-workers. This really is just for fun and exercise so if you don't know how to play or haven't played in years don't worry about it. If you are interested and would like more information please contact David Harris in the Hospital CQI Department at 4-4710 or via Lotus Notes.

Submitted by: David Harris/UHMC

#### 3. Seawolves All-Sports Pass

The Seawolves All-Sports Pass gets you right into the action of all the Seawolves Sports! And each pass is only \$125 for guaranteed seats to every game, which is over \$400 in savings! To purchase your All-Sports Pass contact the Seawolves Ticket Office at 631-632-4513 or send us an email at SeawolvesTickets@stonybrook.edu

http://goseawolves.cstv.com/auto\_pdf/p\_hotos/s\_chools/ston/genrel/auto\_pdf/08-faculty-staff-allsports

Submitted by: John Vardell/Pres

#### 4. Tackle Childhood Cancer on August 30th at 6 PM SBU Football vs. Colgate

The Pediatric Oncology Department, School of Health Technology and Management, and the Athletics Department are teaming up to raise money for the Sunrise Fund at Stony Brook. The Sunrise Fund raises awareness about childhood cancer and raises funds to support research and programs to benefit childhood cancer survivors and their families. On Saturday, August 30th at 6 PM the Stony Brook Seawolves take on the Colgate Raiders in a football game at Kenneth P. LaValle Stadium. Support the Seawolves and, at the same time, help tackle childhood cancer by donating \$2 when purchasing your ticket. The funds raised will help support Play Fit-Stay Fit!, a comprehensive wellness program that provides physical activity, nutritional education, and psychosocial counseling for childhood cancer survivors and their families. Opportunities to win prizes include items from the Giants, Lizards, and Stony Brook teams.. Fireworks will follow the game!

http://www.playfitstayfit.org

Submitted by: Ann De Chiaro/HSC

### **5. Pottery Sale in the Student Union 9/10**

The Craft Center will hold several Pottery Sales in the Student Union beginning 9/10 from 9:00am to 3:00pm. Purchase ceramic ware hand-made in our ceramic studio by students, staff, community members and local artists. Items include raku, vases, teapots, mugs, bowls, plates, beaded jewelry and more. Sale Dates: Wednesdays 9/10, 10/8, 11/5; 9:00 am 3:00 pm. Location: Union Lobby. For up coming sales in other locations and dates for our Holiday Pottery Sale go to the web at www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. The Craft Center office is located in the Student Union lower level room 049. Phone: 632-6822, E-mail: craftcenter@notes.cc.sunysb.edu.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

# 6. Blues/jazz/folk singer Eilen Jewel and Band at University CafeSunday October 5th at 2 P.M.

With a sultry voice recalling Billie Holiday, Maria Muldaur, and Gillian Welch, 27 year old

Boston-based singer Eilen Jewel will bring her band to The University Cafe for an afternoon of provocative, melodic originals and timeless folk, country, jazz and blues classics.

With powerful original songs, Jewel also finds herself at home with works by Bob Dylan, Eric Andersen, and Bessie Smith and Memphis Minnie and she can easily move into the jazz territory of Billie Holiday.

Advance sale at www.universitycafe.org for \$15.00, without any service charge. Tickets at the door on the day of the show, if available, at \$20.00. Information by e mail (SundayStreetWUSB@aol.com) or phone (631-632-1093).

The Sunday Street Acoustic Series is co-sponsored by WUSB-FM (90.1fm and www.wusb.fm) Coming Sunday, October 19th 2 P.M. - Marshall Crenshaw

http://www.universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

# **08.** For-Pay Workshops/Courses

# 1. How to Buy and Sell on eBay

NCE 800 \* 5 sessions \* Fee \$389

This comprehensive class will take the student from the introduction to the eBay marketplace all the way to getting paid. You'll learn how to search for products to buy and sell. How to see what's currently "hot" and what's not. How to bid, how to list items for sale, how to take pictures and upload to eBay. How to collect your money and last, how to ship.

This class will be an actual "live" class. We're not just reading books here! Student will be encouraged to actively follow the class materials.

10% discount for University employees, spouses and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted.

Section A: Tuesdays, 6pm-9pm; October 21 & 28; November 4, 11 & 18, 2008

For registration information visit the SPD Website at

www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/courses or call (631) 632-7022

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

# 2. Pottery on the Wheel Class

Beginners through Intermediate levels receive a good foundation in the methods of throwing on the potter's wheel while making a variety of forms. Glaze and surface designs will be demonstrated and students can expect to produce some finished pieces. Includes instruction, Ceramic Membership, glazes and some firings.

SEC A-Six Tuesdays, begins 9/23 (no class 9/30); 7:00 pm 9:00 pm.

SEC B-Six Wednesdays, begins 9/24 (no class 10/1, 10/8); 7:00 pm 9:00 pm.

SEC C-Six Thursdays, begins 9/25 (no class 10/9); 7:00 pm 9:00 pm.

Six Saturdays, begins 9/27; 12:00pm 2:00 pm.

Price: \$100/Student, \$135/Non-student. Pre-Registration and payment is necessary. Register

early to guarantee your spot! For more info about classes and up coming events and pottery sales ask for a brochure by calling the Craft Center 632-6822, Union lower level room 049 or go to the web. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Gift Certificates for classes are available.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

#### 3. Beginning Painting Class Begins 10/2

This class will emphasize acrylic as the primary medium but will encourage experimentation with mixed media. Fundamental techniques such as color theory, plane, value, texture, and depth will be examined and classroom instruction will focus on painting directly from observation. A supply list is available at the office or on our website. View Instructors work at nicklastorka.com. Price: \$67/student, \$95/ non-student; Six Thursdays, begins 10/2, 7:00 pm 9:00 pm (no class 10/9). Registration and payment is necessary. Register early to guarantee your spot! For more info about classes and up coming events and pottery sales ask for a brochure by calling the Craft Center 632-6822, Union lower level room 049 or go to the web www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Gift Certificates for classes are available.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

#### 4. Introduction to Microsoft Excel

NCE 314 - 5 sessions - Fee: \$259

This introductory course demonstrates the power and ease that makes Microsoft Excel the most-widely used spreadsheet application for office and home financial planning. Accountants, office managers, budget managers, even the family financial planner, will benefit from learning the basics of Excel. Topics include: basics of spreadsheet design, entering data, editing, formatting and printing worksheets, and implementing formulae and functions. The course emphasizes hands-on exercises to reinforce lessons.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience.

For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer

10% discount for University employees and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted

Section D: Wednesdays, 6pm-9pm; September 3, 10, 17, 24 & October 1, 2008

Section E: Mondays, 10am-1pm; October 20 & 27, November 3, 10 & 17, 2008

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

### 5. Non-Credit Classes at the Craft Center

Registration has begun for Art and Leisure programs. The Craft Center offers non-credit classes for adults (age 17 and up) which are open to the public. Fall class offerings include: Pottery,

Hand-Building in Clay, Drawing, Painting, Beaded Jewelry, Improv Comedy, Bartending, Defensive Driving and more. Pre-Registration and payment is necessary. Register early to guarantee your spot! For more info about classes and up coming events and pottery sales ask for a brochure by calling the Craft Center 632-6822, Union lower level room 049 or go to the web www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter. Gift Certificates for classes are available.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Janice Costanzo/OSA

### 6. Registration is still open for the PHR/SPHR Certification Preparation Course

Planning to earn your Professional Human Resource or Senior Professional in Human Resources designation? Now is the time to enroll. In partnership with the Society for Human Resource Management, the School of Professional Development offers the industry recognized PHR/SPHR certification preparation course.

Improve your workplace effectiveness immediately. Students enrolled in our class benefit from:

- \*A structured classroom environment that enhances learning and helps you stay on track
- \*An experienced instructor to explain concepts and apply then to your industry
- \*Opportunities to network and share real-world experiences with other HR professionals
- \*Minimizing travel and maximizing employer tuition assistance

The PHR/SPHR Certification Preparation Course is offered in two formats; 36-hour Standard Prep and an 18-hour Accelerated Prep

The Standard Prep is scheduled to start Saturday, September 6, 2008 @ 10am Accelerated Prep is scheduled to start Wednesday, September 24, 2008 @ 6pm Visit www.stonybrook.edu/spd/shrm for eligibility, discounts, times and locations.

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

#### 7. Managing Data with Access

NCE 317 - 5 sessions - Fee: \$259

This course offers an introduction to the most widely used database management program. An integral and powerful part of the Microsoft Office suite, Access aids budget managers, accountants, and office managers by efficiently organizing customer and inventory nformation. Topics include how to create databases, forms, filters and reports.

Prerequisite: Introduction to Windows or equivalent experience.

For a full description of this class, and to register go to SPD Website at <a href="http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer">http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer</a>

For questions call 632-7022

10% discount for University employees, Spouses and Students. CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted Section D: Thursdays, 6pm-9pm; September 4, 11, 18, 25 & October 2, 2008

Section E: Mondays, 1:30pm-4:30pm; October 20 & 27, November 3, 10 & 17, 2008

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

### 8. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Tuesday and Thursday, September 23 & 25, 2008 from 6:00PM to 9:00PM in the Wang Center Lecture Hall 1, for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Cost is \$30 per person, payable in advance. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class. Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings! Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

#### 9. Exploring Macromedia FLASH MX

Macromedia Flash is the standard for producing high-impact Web experiences. Focus is on creating Web animation. This course will guide students through fundamentals of animation such as Flash drawing, story boarding, creating layers, key framing, character animation, and creating interactive animation. Students will have a thorough understanding of Flash basics, plus the know-how to build Flash projects incorporating sound, interactivity, and engaging animations. Required Text: Macromedia Flash MX for Windows and Macintosh: A Visual Quickstart Guide by Katherine Ulrich, retail: \$24.99. Cost of text is not included in course fee. Students must bring textbook to the first class meeting.

10% discount University employees and students, CSEA LEAP Vouchers accepted To register go to SPD Website Registration Form at http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/career/registration.html

For questions call 632-7022

Section D: Wednesdays, 6pm-9pm; September 10, 17 & 24; October 1, 15, 22 & 29; November 5, 12, 19 & 26, 2008

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

#### 09. Research

#### 1. Do You Have Painful Arthritis At The Base Of The Thumb?

Seeking volunteers for a research study on an injection therapy to help with painful arthritis at the base of the thumb.

If you are interested in learning more about the study, please call the Department of Orthopaedics, 631 444-2215

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 2. Volunteers Wanted For A Research Study Of An Investigational Drug For Genital Warts.

Do you have Genital Warts?

You may be eligible to join a clinical research study of an investigational drug for genital warts. Convenient, once-a-day ointment application.

Requirements:

Men and women 18-50 years old.

Must not be pregnant or breastfeeding.

Qualified participants will receive study drug, medical exams and laboratory tests related to the study.

All study related visits and study drug are provided at no cost to eligible participant.

For more information, please call Andrea Pressley, LPN,CRC Department of OB/GYN at 444-2758

Submitted by: Andrea Pressley/UHMC

# 3. Not getting along with your partner?

Researchers at Stony Brook University are looking for couples to participate in a Relationship behavior survey.

Eligible couples will attend the research lab together for one session, and complete questionnaires and interviews.

Each person will be paid \$35 for participation (\$70 per couple) AND will recieve referrals for therapy.

You may be eligible if you are married or have been living together for at least one year and aren't getting along with your partner or have been arguing frequently.

Call now: (631) 632-7850 (ask for Anita)

Or email: stonybrook\_relationshipstudy@yahoo.com (Include your name and phone number)

Submitted by: Anita Jose/GST

#### 4. Did you know that most people are infected with Oral Herpes?

Volunteer Men and Women Needed.

Confidentiality maintained.

If you are a man or a woman over the age of 18, you may be eligible to participate in a Clinical Research Study at Stony Brook Medical Center. If you qualify, you may receive a topical medication for Oral Herpes at no cost to you.

For more information please contact Andrea Pressley, LPN,CRC at 444-2758 Participants are compensated \$25.00 for each visit.

Submitted by: Andrea Pressley/UHMC

#### 5. Seeking Volunteers 18 years or older with the diagnosis of metastatic cancer

to participate in 5 week study to determine if using propranolol (beta blocker) and etodolac (Non steroidal anti inflammatory) in combination can decrease muscle loss, weight loss, and loss of appetite associated with metastatic cancer, as well as, improve overall quality of life. Volunteers will be compensated for time and travel. For More Information, Please Call 631-261-4400 ext 7168 and 5903

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 6. BNL (Brookhaven National Laboratory) Volunteers needed for participation in medical imaging research. Fee paid.

18-55 years old and in good health for participation in medical imaging research. Confidentiality maintained.

"Do you like watching cooking shows on TV? Do commercials for yummy treats make you salivate? Wouldn't it be neat to find out what's going on in your brain? Could these food images be driving you to overeat? Help us find out by volunteering for a completely non-invasive brain imaging study. All you have to do is watch videos and let us watch your brain using functional magnetic resonance imaging (fMRI)! Transportation provided or mileage reimbursed. For more information, contact nurse recruiter Bud Jayne at 1-888-352-7380.

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 7. Pediatric Infectious Diseases

The Pediatric Infectious Disease Division offers a variety of clinical trials consisting of new medications or combinations of medications for the treatment of HIV infected children, adolescents, pregnant women and uninfected HIV children of HIV infected mothers. Confidentially is maintained. Medication and appointments are free of charge. Subjects are compensated for their time and travel. For information call Dr. Sharon Nachman at (631) 444-7692

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

### 8. Do You Have Heart Failure?

Adults diagnosed with heart failure are invited to participate in a symptom monitoring study. The study is testing an educational method to help patients monitor their heart failure symptoms. If qualified to participate, questionnaires about your medical history, symptoms, self-care, and quality of life will be completed. Participants are followed for one year by telephone (15-20 minute interviews 1, 3, 6, and 12 months after enrollment). All participants will be given a weight scale to keep and a booklet on heart failure self-care. You will be paid \$20 at both 6 and 12 months if you complete the telephone interviews. For further information or to schedule an appointment, please call: Dr. Corrine Jurgens - 631-444-3236 or Karen Kelleher - 631-444-1299

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

# 10. Miscellaneous

### 1. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care is now accepting applications for children 2 months through 5 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information and to arrange a tour. Visit our website at www.sunysb.edu/childcare.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

# 2. Part-Time Job Expo

The Part-Time Job Expo links students with on-campus (SB Students only) and off-campus job opportunities (SB & SUNY students). University departments offer work-study and student assistant positions. Off-campus employers, many of whom are accessible by bus, visit campus to hire students for part-time positions. The Expo will take place on 9/03/08 from 11AM-2PM, located in SAC Ballrooms A and B. Students must have a Stony Brook or SUNY ID to enter this event. To view employers attending this event, log on to your ZebraNet account and click on events/job fairs.

Submitted by: Antony Lin/OSA